


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Minutes  

  



 

 
 

 
 

          

                                           April 21, 2021 

                                                 MINUTES 

                                             
Chairman Giampietro called the meeting of the Milford Conservation Commission to 
order via remote participation at 7:00 P.M.  Members in attendance via remote 
participation were Joseph Zacchilli, Domingo Roda, Paul Braza. and Noel Bontempo. 
Also present was Town Engineer Michael Dean.  Missing were Derek Atherton and Ed 
Ross.  
 
7:02 P.M. - Motion by Braza/ Zacchili to approve minutes. Un.5 
 
 
7:03 P.M.- Request for Orders of Condition Extension DEP#223-1145Route 16& 140 
Mass DEP 
 
Present at hearing was Susan McArthur from VSB Group. 
 
Ms. McArthur stated looking for a year extension to finish work proposed work. 
 
Town Engineer recommended extension. 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/Roda to issue a 2-year extension. Un.5   
 
7:05 P.M- Request for Certificate of Compliance- DEP#223-1103 21 Beaver St. 85 
Realty Corp. 
 
Present at hearing was John Nenart from 85 Realty Corp. 
 
Mr. Nenart looking for certificate of compliance for site work from 2016. 
 
Town Engineer recommends a certificate of compliance.  
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Bontempo to issue certificate of compliance. Un. 5 
 
7:08 P.M- Member Atherton logged on to the meeting via zoom.  
 
 
7:08 P.M.- Request for Certificate of Compliance -DEP# 223-1132(Lot25A) 21 Beaver 
St. 85 Realty Corp 
 
Present at hearing was John Nenart from 85 Realty Corp. 
 
Mr. Nenart stated has changed the replication area, increased wetland replications. 
Looking for a partial certificate of compliance. 
 



 

 
 

 
 

                                         Page 2, April 21, 2021  
 
 
 
Town Engineer recommends to hold this certificate of compliance until the new 
certificate of compliance is issued and recorded.  
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to issue certificate of compliance with Town engineers’ 
recommendations. Un. 6 
 
7:16 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP#223-1189 77 Camp Street Christopher Vine (Withdraw 
Application)  
 
7:17 P.M.- Amended Order of Conditions DEP#223-1171 5-7 Industrial Way Sira 
Naturals 
 
Present at hearing was Mark Allen from Allen Associates 
 
Mr. Allen stated added a retaining wall and changed slope. 
 
Town Engineer recommends an amended order of conditions. 
 
Motion by Zacchilli/Roda to close the public hearing and issue an amended order of 
conditions. Un. 6  
 
7:20 P.M.- Continuation Notice of Intent DEP#223-1185 21 Beaver St. 85 Realty Corp  
 
Present at hearing were Scott Goddard, John Nenart from 85 Reality Corp, Mitch 
Maslinka wetland Scientist.  
 
Mr. Goddard stated site plan an has been updated and changed replication area.  
 
Motion by Zacchilli/ Atherton to close public hearing an issue an order of conditions. 
Un.6  
 
7:35 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP# 223 31 Debbie Lane Ambassador Pools. 
 
Motion Zacchilli/ Atherton to continue hearing until a DEP number is assigned.  
 
7:37 P.M.- Discussion-  
 
Member Roda recommends to nominate agent to sign documents. 
 
Chairman Giampetro recommends to speak to town counsel for guidance.  
 
7:45 P.M.- Motion by Zacchill /Braza to adjourn. Un.6  



 

 
 

 
 

 
 
Minutes Recorded by:             MILFORD CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
Loriann Braza                 _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    ______________________________________ 
    _______________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
    _________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                          
 
                                        

         



Agenda Item #1 







1 

Enstrat Environmental 



28 Lord Road  Suite 205  Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752  (508) 460-6100 Fax (508) 632-2442 

December 3, 2020 

Mr. James Asam 

Parks & Recreation Department Administrator 

Town Hall 

52 Main Street 

Milford, Massachusetts 01757 

Subject:  Environmental Services 

Assessor’s Map 27, Lot 15, Milford, Massachusetts 

Dear Mr. Asam: 

As requested, on November 24, 2020 we completed a walkover assessment of a portion 

of  the  former  Consigli  property  on  Dilla  Street  near  Lake  Louisa  in Milford, MA. 

ENSTRAT had completed a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment report dated May 9, 

2002 for the Town as part of its acquisition of the approximately 42‐acre property. The 

purpose of the walkover was to visually assess the southern and central portion of the 

property where a disc golf course has been proposed. 

In 2002, ENSTRAT documented the presence of several junked vehicles, equipment, and 

miscellaneous  items  on  the  property  and  recommended  the  removal  of  these  items 

followed  by  an  evaluation  of  the  ground  surface  under  and  around  the  vehicles. 

Indications of petroleum spillage from these items was not observed in 2002 but out of 

an  abundance  of  caution,  a  post‐removal  inspection  was  recommended.  Following 

acquisition of the property, the Town had all observed items removed from the property 

as  recommended.  During  the  walkover  on  November  24,  2020,  all  of  the  vehicles, 

equipment  and  items  observed  in  2002  had  been  removed  from  the  portion  of  the 

property where the disc golf course had been proposed with the exception of a few tires 

and metal debris  in  an  area  behind  the  homes  on Quinshipaug Road.  Indications  of 

petroleum  staining  or  stressed  vegetation  were  not  observed  near  these  items  or 

anywhere on  the proposed course. Several walking  trails cross  the property, and  it  is 

obvious that the property has been utilized already for passive. I did not observe impacts 

to the property from the former stored items and believe that conditions on the property 

are  conducive  to  both  passive  recreation  and  the  proposed  disc  golf  course. As we 

discussed, the few items remaining behind the houses should be removed and properly 

disposed.  



ENSTRAT Project 080326‐4 P a g e   2

Thank you for the opportunity to provide environmental services on your behalf. Please 

feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

ENSTRAT, Inc. 

  Principal/Technical Manager 



1 

Town Counsel 



MEMORANDUM 
TO: Michael A. Giampietro, Chairman,
        Milford Conservation Commission 

CC: Michael Dean, Town Engineer 
 James Asam, Parks Director 

FROM: Charles D. Boddy, Jr., Town Counsel 

DATE: January 25, 2021 

RE: Disc Golf Activities on Town-Owned Parcel off Dilla Street 
==================================================================== 

I was asked by the Chairman of the Conservation Commission to render an opinion as to 
whether Disc Golf activities are acceptable at the Dilla Street conservation area. Specifically, I 
was asked to opine as to: 1) whether disc golf use is considered passive recreation, and 2) 
whether the location is safe for disc golf uses. 

The Environmental Protection Agency defines passive recreational use as: 

“Passive recreation refers to recreational activities that do not require prepared facilities like sports 
fields or pavilions.  Passive recreational activities place minimal stress on a site’s resources; as a 
result, they can provide ecosystem service benefits and are highly compatible with natural resource 
protection.” 
The following activities would qualify as passive use under this definition:  Bird Watching, 
Wildlife/Nature Observation, Picnicking, Swimming, Camping, Walking, Hiking, Jogging, 
Bicycling, Cross-country Skiing, Hunting, Fishing. 

Passive uses don’t require prepared (and maintenance intensive) facilities, and they are relatively 
low impact to the site’s resources. 

In contrast, active recreational uses are defined by the EPA as: 

“Active recreation refers to a structured individual or team activity that requires the use of special 
facilities, courses, fields, or equipment.” 
Depending on the particular scope of the document from the EPA, the list of active uses can get 
long, but the shorter version of the list looks like this: 

The following activities would qualify as active use under this definition:  Baseball, Football, 
Soccer, Golf, Hockey, Tennis, Skiing, Skateboarding.”[1] 

[1] Courtesy of Town Planner Larry Dunkin



Accordingly, a disc golf course, itself, would not be considered passive recreation as it 
would require a prepared course, however, such a course is not, necessarily incompatible with 
wooded areas and undeveloped property. In other words, a disc golf course is minimalistic as 
compared to a golf course or playing field.  This land was reserved for recreation, generally, and 
not passive recreation.  It is my personal opinion, that a disc golf course would be consistent with 
general recreational uses that preserve undeveloped land such as this. 

The second question is not one, generally, within my purview.  This land was previously 
use for industrial purposes and involved considerable clean-up.  It is not in its natural state, 
instead it is returning to a natural state.  At the request of the Parks Commission, the original 
Licensed Site Professional was asked to review the land to determine whether the property is 
appropriate for a disc golf course.  On December 3, 2020, that Licensed Site Professional 
determined that, in fact, the site is “conducive to ..the proposed disc golf course.”  I have no 
reason to dispute this finding, and, in fact, agree with it.  

Charles D. Boddy, Jr. ESQ 
Town Counsel 
Town of Milford 
Legal Department 
52 Main Street (Room #16) 
Milford, MA 01757 
508.634.2302 p 
508.634.2324 f 



1 

Tree Warden 





1 

Letters of Support 





TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS    
MILFORD YOUTH CENTER 

MILFORD YOUTH COMMISSION 
24 Pearl St., Milford, MA  01757 

(508) 473-1756 Phone
(508) 473-4388 FAX

 milfordyouthcenter@comcast.net 

January 12, 2021 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to you on behalf of the Milford Youth Center in support of the Parks and Recreation 
Department’s desire to create a disc gold course. The Milford Youth Center operates mainly as an after-school 
program that is open for youth, ages 8-18, free of charge, from 2-6 pm Monday through Friday. The Center 
normally sees over 150 youth every day, through this program, and the many more through community and 
sports organizations that utilize the facility. Currently, the Center is operating as an “Out of School Time” 
remote learning and extended day program, due to the pandemic. Over the last few years, the Milford Parks and 
Recreation Department, in collaboration with the Youth Center, have worked closely to meet the needs of our 
community and the Youth we service, especially during the after-school hours. Both the Milford Youth Center 
and the Milford Parks and Recreation Department have worked vigorously to provide local youth with the 
necessary activities and events that help them develop physically, mentally, socially and emotionally through 
their adolescent years. By providing Milford youth with these types of programs and a safe environment during 
the after-school hours, we hope to address adolescent risk factors as well as promoting the partnership among 
community members to ensure a comprehensive vision and plan for the health of the youth in the town of 
Milford.  

I believe due to this unique collaboration, the Milford Parks and Recreation Department and the Youth 
Center could achieve even more for our community by creating more outdoor activity space, like a disc golf 
course, and as a result continue to help improve the physical health of our members. If the space was created in 
town, the Center could incorporate its use and add additional activities to any of the after school, extended day 
and/or summer programming, per permission of the Parks Department Administrator. We have successfully 
collaborated on similar programs in the past, like ultimate frisbee at the Town Park, use of the local town pool 
for summer camp and field space for a friendly softball game with the Police and Fire Departments for a 
Telethon to benefit the Center! On behalf of the Milford Youth Center, I would like to thank you for the time 
and consideration in reading this letter of support.  If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate 
to contact me.  

Sincerely, 

Jen Ward 
Director 
Milford Youth Center  
24 Pearl St. 
Milford, MA 01757 
jward@townofmilford.com 

mailto:jward@townofmilford.com


1 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Supporting Pictures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

Existing Path Locus 



3 
 

 

 
 

Existing Path Locus 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

Open Area Locus 



5 

Open Area Locus 



6 

Existing Growth in previously disturbed areas Locus 



7 

Picture of dead wood – Locus 



8 

Example of a  
Walkway – Bridge Constructed on another Disc Golf Course elsewhere 



9 

Example of a  
Walkway – Bridge Constructed on another Disc Golf Course elsewhere 



1 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Site Plan 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #2 

  







Agenda Item #3 











Town of Milford, MA April 20, 2021

Property Information
Property
ID

25-44-106

Location 31 DEBBIE LN
Owner CUNGACHI SEGUNDO NICOLAS

MUYUBISNAY

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Milford, MA makes no claims and no
warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the
validity or accuracy of the GIS data presented on this
map.

Geometry updated 4/2/2021
Data updated 11/16/2018

Print map scale is approximate. Critical
layout or measurement activities should not
be done using this resource.

1" = 42 ft



Map Theme Legends

Wetlands

MassDEP Wetlands



Agenda Item #4 





peter.quern
Rectangle

peter.quern
Rectangle

peter.quern
Rectangle

peter.quern
Rectangle

peter.quern
Callout
PROPOSED 12'X12' OPEN DECK

peter.quern
Callout
PROPOSED 12'X16' SUNROOM

peter.quern
Callout
PROPOSED 12'X6' GRILL DECK

peter.quern
Polygon Line

peter.quern
Callout
PROPOED SILT FENCE

peter.quern
Dimension Line
38.42 ft 

peter.quern
Dimension Line
43.34 ft 

Peter A. Quern
Text Box
FIGURE 4PROPOSED SUNROOM AND DECK SITE PLANNOTICE OF INTENT13 CASEY DRIVEMILFORD, MA



Peter A. Quern
Text Box
FIGURE 3


	AGENDA conservation_20210513105002
	minutes cover
	MINUTES April 21 2021- minutes
	FINAL PACKET Conservation Commission for Meeting of 5-19-2021
	Agenda item #1 Binder1 disc golf
	Agenda Item #4 cover
	Cons Comm review  RDA Disc Golf 3-11-2021
	Disc Golf Course Determination of applicability - Final Binder2
	Draft submittal pictures without pics and map - Binder1
	Enstrat spacer
	020406-2 ENSTRAT Milford Walkover Letter
	town counsel spacer
	Town Counsel - MEMORANDUM-disc golf park
	tree warden spacer
	tree warden
	support letters spacer
	letter support MCU
	Letter of support MYC - Milford Parks Department 2021

	supporting pictures with spacer for packet

	DISC GOLF COURSE SHEETS 1 THROUGH 5.pdf
	GOLF SHEET 4 OF 5


	Agenda item #2 Binder1 - 41 Pine island
	Agenda Item #2 cover
	41 Pine Island road - RDA- memo- Conservation Comm review 5-14-2021
	41 Pine Island Road Conservation Plan 5-14-2021

	Agenda item #3 31 Debbie laneBinder1
	Agenda Item #6 cover
	Memo 31 Debbie Lane - Above Ground Pool - NOI 4-20-2021
	Sketch submittaal
	printablemap-properties

	Agenda item #4 Binder1 - 13 casey
	Agenda Item #4 cover
	Memo 13 Casey Drive - NOI - sunroom
	Figure4-ProposedSunroomDeckSitePlan
	Figure3-CertifiedPlotPlan





